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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 21 September 2023 
 

SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF AIR-CONDITIONING UNITS FOR VAIOUS DIVISIONS, BRANCHES, 
SERVICE OFFICES (LOT 3 – VISAYAS DIVISION, BRANCHES & SO) (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF AIR-CONDITIONING 

UNITS FOR VAIOUS DIVISIONS, BRANCHES, SERVICE OFFICES 
(LOT 3 – VISAYAS DIVISION, BRANCHES & SO) (RE-
ADVERTISEMENT) 

 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 

No. Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1  Do we still have to pay for the new bidding 
document, should there be a new set of 
information?  

No. 

2 Do we still have the same specifications?  Yes. 

3 The submission of bids will be on 
September 28th, will that coincide with the 
opening? How about those from Visayas 
and Mindanao?  

Yes. All bids should be submitted 
in the SSS Main Office. 

4 On some areas, the pipe length indicated in 
the specifications is too long than what is 
being offered. There is a branch that 
requires 30 meters pipe length but what can 
we offered is only 25 meters in length, how 
do we go about this?  

We will maintain our requirements 
as stated in the bidding 
documents. 

5 Can we offer a multiple brand?  Yes. 

6 Can we use at least 0.8 or 0.5 for 
CFM/EER?  

No. 

7 For the window type, it is mostly falls on a 
particular brand. For wall mounted, it is 
mixed and also for 7.5TR.  

Multiple brands maybe considered 
in this project.   

 
CORRECTION ON SEVERAL ITEMS IN PBD: 
 

No. From To 

1 Page 47, Form-01 

See attached correct form 2 Page 63, Form-07 

3 Page 64, Form-08 

 
BLANK BID BREAKDOWN: 
 
Soft – copy of blank bid breakdown in excel format will be issued in the bid bulletin. 
Bidders must input data on unprotected cells only. 


